_Mr, Army G3/AOC (o) 2
From: qwu puG  (b)e)-2
Sent: Monday, Ju , 2004 5:53 AM

To: rPMG  (u)ley 2
Subject: or 00!
Attachments: Daily 1500 SITREP to ECC. (24 Jun 04); FW: SASC Abu Ghraib QFRs; Daily; FW: Detainee

Operations Support to CENTCOM; RE: CSA TASKER #40603548 - Army Support to :
Deployed Forces (DRAFT-Final Staffing); AR 190-8 Crosswalk; RE: Daily (UNCLASSIFIED)-

v ’ \ o
Daily 1500 SITREP FW: SASC Abu Daily FW: Detainee  RE: CSA TASKER AR 190-8 Crosswalk - RE: Daily
to ECC (24 J... Ghraib QFRs . Dperations Suppor..#40603548 - Arm... (UNCLASSIFIED)

MAJ (W)~ Z |
HQDA, OPM -ZC) ' ' $
Strategic Planner/Integration : : .
Pentagon Rl\lld

Comm: DSN 222) ‘ (WL)~Z

Email to HQDA.Army.mil _
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_ FOUO :
EXEMPT FROM MANDATORY DISCLOSURE UNDER the FOIA

DTG: 251500JUN04

Subject; OPMG Operations Agenéy: PMG POC: Col—

- (L))
1. (U) Significant Activities - RFIs

The following actions are ongoing:

o No information requested during this period.

‘2. (U) Current Operations
Seven Day Focus (Close Battle)

o Began review of the IG Taskin g'Summary in order to develop an Action Plan to address
the IG findings, revise policy as required and support the present and future missions of

EPW and Detention Operations.

3. (U) Futufe Operations
Long Range Focus (Deep Battle)

o Review IR policy upon completion of the DAIG report; OPMG is currently awaiting

releasé and distribution of the DAIG report. -

o Prepan"ng: Interim Change to AR 190-8 based on cross walk of the Army Regulation with
DODD 2310.1, Army Field Manuals and recommendations from the field.
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